
ALL INFORMATIOH CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 50322 LP/STP/SZ 

(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OTD) (CON) 
Tuesday. June 20. 2006 11:05 AM 

(OTDHCOm 
J5TD) (FBI);[ ](OTD) (FBI) 

RE: Cost Breakout - Red Wolf (DCS-5000) Collection System 

Remember - this config does 
can't forget to include 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

We 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

Desk Fax 

—Original Message— • 
From : I |(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: JiifiSriav. June 2Q, 2006 10:50 AM. 
To: (CTD) (FBI)f 

(OTD) (FBI)L 
l(CTD) (FBI) _ 
_Zl(OTD) (FBI)!, Cc: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Cost Breakout - Red Wolf (DCS-5000) Collection System 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] (OTD) (CON); 

« File: Configuration & Pricing. 

J- Per Your request the attachment is a rotated r.ost hrpakniit nf nCS-5000 system configured 
If you have any questions please contact or me. 

TICTU Support 
Quantico, VA 22556 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

51 



(OTP) (CON) 

:b2 
:b6 
b7C 

_b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

J (OTD) (FBI) 
.Tuesday , June 20. ?QQ6 2 : i e P M 
I ÏOTD1 (FBI)C 
(OTD) (FBI) 
FW: Collection System Move and Procurement 

(OTD) (CON); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

fyi 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

essaci 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

] (CON) 
Tuesday, June W, ?oos 2:03 PM 

[OTP) fFBO;[ 
(CON f̂ 

Cc: 

Subject: 

I [ ](OTD)(CON)[ 

l(ITD)(CüfC 
ÏÏOTD) (CON)C 

](OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); 

FW: Collection System Move and Procurement 
](FBI);[ 

](ITD) (CON)f 
JrëûC 

IroTDHcomr 

(OTD) 

imr 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI, 

am not sure how this will play out. Thoughts, comments, directions, etc. are welcome. Thanks. 

L 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

|(Desk) 
(Cell) 
(Fax) 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](CON) 
Friday. June 16. 2006 5:15 PM 

kOTD) (CON1Í 
JCTD) (FBI);|_ 

Collection System Move and Procurement 

ZZkcON) 
j C Ö N ) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All, 

attended a meeting along with 
it's present locatipr 
VoiceBox collection system. 

(FBI) and 
Jto a new locatior 

> discuss'moving the ] fn om 
lAlso discussed the procurement of a new Red Wolf vs. 

I was advised bvl Ithat the trailorj 
mold and leaking issues.I was informed that a buildingl 
suitable location to move our collection system into. I was advised that a site survey would likely need to be completed 
within the next couple of weeks, f Ito decide wether to involve the fascilities group or not) I would prefe£ 

lare to be dismantled within the next few months due to 
lhas been identified as a 

"lor one of his folks to do a site survey along with myself. 
49 



I explained that depending on what system they procure would dictate öur HVAC and Power requirements, i explained that 
we would prefer (11 I 

I |l suggested having all the infrastructure in place prior to any movement of the collection system was critical. 
explained that if we have a new RW orj ¡in place at the new location we usually prefer to run parallel OPS for a few day's 
rior to turning 1 off and the other on. The other scenario would mean dismantling! land re-in 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

prior 
in the new location. estimated about 2 weeks to.complete either of these scenarios. 

-installing it 

RW vs 

was asked which system did I prefer. I mentioned that both these collections systems are very reliable I believes the 
RW may be slightly better than the| |in this application due to the high volume of collections activity). I was asked 
weather or not a minimal procurement of the core components would be possible from either vendors with the additional 
assets being provided through available on site components. I advised that I did not think either vendor would support that 
kind of procurement. 

I was informed that ERF was already in negotiatiorf ] f o r a [ 
the importance to verify that the quotes both provided the same installation and follow on support. 

^collection system. I stressed 

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

](OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. June 22. 2006 2:59 PM 
i l(OTD) (CON) 

_J(OTD) (CON) 
RE: Overtime Utilities 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD A L L INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

Thnx Big Guy 

--^--Original Message— 
From: I l(OTD) (CON) . 
Sent: Thursday, June 22. 2006 1:55 PM 

£OTD) (FBI) 
J(OTD) (CON) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 

IETMU OK - we do know what the power requirements of a standard 456 are - and we can feed that to the! ETMU 
andl 1- but! lis going to want (somewhat) firm installation dates - and I don't believe we can give him that. 
We're still waiting for the requisition to come back so we can order the system (120 day lead-time). We could give a 
SWAG date of November 30, 2006 as the earliest date we could installl I I'll generate a Telephone Site 
Surveyl |based upon that SWAG? Variables using this .date include when the Req drops out - when YOU 
want to actually order the system - and whether vou want to schedule an installation at what usually turns out to be the 
busiest time of the year for what we have given |(software upgrades a la Software Maintenance Program), 

Schedule, etc. 

I'll wait until I get a response before I start on a Site Survey 

I ~ l 
TiCTU DCS-500Q Program 

Desk: Faxf 

—Original Message— 
From: I l(OTD) (FBI) • 
Sent: Thursday. June 22. 2006 1:26 PM 
To: I |(OTD) (CON) 
Cc: I KOTO) (CON) 
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.1 don't think 6 mos is a reasonable request. For example, we are ablout to integrate to ADS/WWS this fall. Three 
to four months is the best we can do, in this case. Obviously, if we're planning | Kvith another sys, we can 
start that survey now. 

Your thoughts. 

—Original Message 
From: | | (OTP) (CON) 
S e n t -Thursday, June 22, 2006 9:07 AM 
To: I IfOTDI (FBI) 
Cc:| | (OTP) (CON) 
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 

17 



UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h2 
h 4 
b6 
hlC 

^survey for next week (they are b 7 E The "normal" is at least three months. I am nninn to scheduieT 
moving September 18). For places likel \ that we knew were going to be a maior issue, we started 
having discussions over 6 months from their initial move date. Same for . .and several 
other high profile locations. 

Is this adequate? I would think so in most cases. Your thoughts please? 

TICTlt ncs-finnn Pmaram 

Desk: T M . 

-Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Importance: 

L ](OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. June 22. 2006 7:38 AM 

I I (OTD) (CON) 
FW: Overtime Utilities 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

How far advanced is your phone site survey to the actual installation date? 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

: ] (FLSD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. June 21. 2006 12:37 PM 

](ITD) (FBI);| 
l(ITD) (CON) 

RE: Overtime Utilities 

l(OTD)(CON)f 
tFLSDI fFBIVr 

(OTD) (FBI)£ 

] (OTD) (FBI); 

riTD)(CON)f 
VOTO (FBII! 

](ÖTD)(CON);[ 

(OTD) (CON)|_ 
IfQTP' 

30TD)(C0N); 
(CON); 
(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It should be better than 2 months yes. 1 think in most cases we can get the ac upgraded where needed 
and only a few would be problem children 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

krro) (FBI) 
Wednesday. June 21, 2006 9:12 AM 

ÌFLSD) (FBI); 
KTTDÌ (CON) 

(CON)l 
(CON)£ 

][FLSD) (FBI);[ 
IÖTDl(CON);[ 

(OTD) (FBI) 
RE: Overtime Utilities 

VOTD)(FBlH 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] (OTD) (FBI);[ 

" • ( O T D ) (FBI}i 
7 m » (CQNjf 

(OTD) (CON);|_ 

]OTD)(CON); 

J(OTD) 
•(OTP) 

18 



hZ 
h 6 
b7C 
b7E 

So if we provide the specifications and deployment list 6 months in advance then SMU should be able 
to fund and execute the upgrades in most cases? The phone call several months in advance would 
then serve to confirm that SMU has completed the upgrades. In know that we are already inside the 
window for but is this an acceptable process to put in place regarding all system upgrades? 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ICFLSD1 (FBI) 
Monday. June 19. 2006 5:56 P£L 

ITD) (FBI) 
(rrpHcohJy 

et 
€ NT 

(OTD) (FBI); Q (OTD)(CON); 

< 3 

D)(CON);[ 
|(OTD) (CON) J 
Overtime Utilities 

feo) ( F B I } £ ~ 
|(OTD)(CONH 

l íQTD) ( F B I ) ; C Z 
ITTDI FCONL:! 

](OTD) (FBI);[ J(OTD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It can take us 4-6 months to get scope of work, cost estimate, funding identified, contractors 
cleared and work done. So no, a few months doesn't cut it - especially since clearances are 
backed up so badly. 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

]lTD) (FBI) 
Monday. June 1272006 3:29 PM 

I'OTDI ( F B I ) £ = 
(CON)-J Irrrm (CON) 

_ _ 2 E L S D ) (FBI)i 

iFLSD) (FBI)C ](OTD) 

(OTD)(CON)l 
I "l(OTD) (CON);L 

lfOTDyCONÏÏ! 
I q t p ) (FBI)C 

(ÔTP) (CÔN) 
RE: Overtime Utilities 

I I TP ÍTCOÑÍT 
I fOTP) f F B n r 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

How are you? What will SMU do when we send the Red Wolf heat load specs and 
deployment schedule? Will you be able to take action so that the power and HVAC are taken 
care of in advance? I would think that the CMP Facilities phone call mentioned below several 
months in advance would then serve to confirm that SMU has taken care of any 
discrepancies. Do you agree? It would then be a joint responsibility between TICTU and 
ETMU to keep the heat loads and deployment schedule updated. 

-—Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

] (OTP) (FBI) 
Monday, June 12. 2006 9:47 AM 

J(FLSP) (FBI)L 
M (CON) 

](OTP)(CON)j[ 

I I (ITP) (FBÏÏÏ 

kOTPKCONH 
líFLSP) (FBI)[ 

|(OTP) (CON);| 
l(OTP)(CON)ll 

1(OTP) (FBI);[ 

RE: Overtime Utilities 
JOTP) (CON) 

l(OTP) (FBI) 
LRPFPI CCONV. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL, 
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In order to set the record straight, the additional equipment mentioned at the very 
beginning of this message was NOT ADDITIONAL RW equipt! It was a one-for-one 
replacement to an existing defective component. We (TICTU PCS-5000/ETMU) have a 
process in place that includes the field office, ETMU (facilities)!- KVendor), and 
TICTU DCS-5000. A phone survey is provided in advance to review the RW system and 
ALL pertinent information: i.e. power, BTUs, footprint, parts list, etc. This is necessary, in 
order to prepare the field office with the essential AC, power, space management, etc. 
Several communications follow up to ensure everything is in place, before actually 
performing the system installation. 

This being said, glitches occur from time to time. We're working on improving these 
instances. If you continue to have concerns please let us know. We'd be happy to assist 
you. 

Sincerely, 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

-Original Message— 
From: I IfFLSDI (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. June 09. 2006 2:27 PM ; 
To: I I (OTDKCONll I n m w r m n 
Cc: IFLSD) fFBIVl l(OTD) (FBI): 

IfOTD) (FBH'I " IfOTDVCONI:! IfOTpT 
(CON)] DTP) (CON);| | (OTP) (CON) 

Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ok I appreciate anything you can do. 

—Original Message— 
From: I KOTPXCON) 
Sent: _ Friday. June 09. 2006 10:16 AI" 
To: 
Cc: 

O06 10:16 AM 
tFLSD) ( F B n l I f r rm rcoN) 
" IfFLSDI fFRIVl toi IfFLSD) (FBI); I tOTP) (FBI); 
tOTPurani _ i(0Tpyc0N)i I 

IOTD)(CON);| |(ITD) (CON)( 
(OTD) (CON) 

Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We will try to move up our calls to the field earlier, to give you as much time as possible 
if there are facility issues. We are working with the two main Program Offices (Red Wolf 
and! |to get the most recent deployment schedules they may have. 

-r—Original Message-
From: I I(FISD) (FBI) 
Sent: , Monday. June 05, ?Q,06 6:25 PM 
To: I IroTpyroNil I n m u r o m 
Cc: I , [TFICmrFRTVl rOTD^ 

(¿ONn J(OTD)(CON)j |(ITD) (CON); 
I l(OTD) (CON) 

Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

20 



A few months contact to the field office or ra isn't enough - smu/fedu needs to 
get as much of a heads up as possible. 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](OTD)(CON) 
Monday. June 05. 2006 2:25 PM 

I iFLSDHFBPf 

b2 

(CON);! 
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

, i n t n u c o m — £ 6 
IfFLSm CFBIÌ:! I b / c 

^^OTD)(CÓnTÌI frfpì >7E 
(OTD) (CON) 

I'm trying to get an updated schedule (with system configurations) from the Red 
Wolf Program Office. I'll forward it to you (along with the heat loads) once we 
get it. We have the tentative schedule for the| ¡system, and usually 
contact the FO/RA a few months out to ensure they have the required electrical 
outlets and HVAC capacity necessaiy for the new system. 

3 s scheduled to get a new system in November, A s a side notej |ia Stutuuitu IV gei a HWVT| [ajraivm ui 11UYVIL1UU, 
2006. This new system (the equipment configuration changed in the last couple 
of months) now requires approximated 

1 |if possible) to power the three 
UPSs. 

] 
Office) 
:Fax) 

—Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

](FLSD) (FBI) 
Friday. June 02. 2006 6:19 PM 

_ _ j ( O T D ) ( C O N ) ; (ITD) 
(CON) 

L 
RE: Overtime Utilities 

](FLSD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 We have a problem in that more equipment is being 
placed in this room| [than was originally planned for. If this is 
a known requirement, we need more notice to make sure corrective 
action is taken ahead of time. 

We're running into this a lot. Please give us a list of all planned red 
wolf installations/ time frames and heat loads so we can get ahead of 
the curve? 

—Original Message— 
From: I tFBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 24. 2006 4:46 PM 
To: I I (FLSD) (FBI); 

(FLSD) (FBI) 
Cc: • , . "FBn:! 

I(FBI);| KFBIV 
Subject: Overtime Utilities 

21 



Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I have sent a request to| [RA building management to turn 
on overtime utilities fori for the upcoming Holiday 
weekend. Monday morning when I came in, the temperature 
was at 90 degrees and it was again this mnrninn IWpri) Wp nan, 
not have the Red Wolf Equipment L 

I have re-faxed the RWA (N3586628) for OT Utilities for that 
room as well as an additional (NEW) RWA (N3694727) to install 
an air conditioning unit for that area. Additional Red Wolf 
Equipment was delivered last week and is scheduled to be 
installed in that room in the near future. 

This is a priority request. Please respond as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

| ^ IResident Agency 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
22 



(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

L[CON) 
Friday. July 14. 2006 4:25 PM 

ZZl(OTD) ( F B l L 
_|(OTD)(FBI);| 

RMS 0112254 

j (OTD) (FBI) 
KOTD) (CON) 

b2 
b4 
b6 
blC 
hl E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I I- In talking with 
aao. If that is true, could 

Thanks. 

lit appears that all the latest Red Wolf system manuals were provided to CSOC a few months 
you have one of your folks reassign RMS 0112254 to themselves and provideL 1 
the electronic copies of the manuals he is requesting 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program" 
L 

Deskl Fax£ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-19-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
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S È ^ E T 

( O T P ) ( C O N ) 

DATE: 02-20-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 02-20-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I T 
REfcOffD 

(S) 

Tuesday 
ICON) 

Inlv11 ?nnß 12:21 PM 
ipTD) (FBI);[ 
I (OTD) (CON); 

RE: Call in| |and in Arabic 

( S ) 

I E E I 
(CON) 

bl 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

Please provide direction to | |and let | know what the correct process should be. Thanks. 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

Desk 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
F r o m i I ""IfFBtt 
Sent: TllffiflrlY, JlllY U , M M U i l P AM 
To: I l(CON) 
Subject: FW: Call in| |and in Arabic 

s e & I T 
RECORD 

( S ) 

_ _ ( S ) 
Here's the info on the questions I spoke to you about earlier -I lis forwarding sessions from a case there to the 

\ who is pulling out only th^ Isessions and forwarding them on toi 
where ourl llinquist is translating them. However, at least two of the sessions also include! Ilanguage as 
well as! ¡will changing theE 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Desk 
Fax 
Main Office 

(S) 

—Original Message—-
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

- ^ KFBI) 
Tuesday, July 11, 2006 9:58 AM 

iCOWj 
= M z = = m 
RE: Call ini land in Arabic 

sçefrET 
RECOR[|_ 

l(FBi);r 
J F B I T 

] p i T 
](FBI); 

• ( S ) 

I believe it should be| 
completes it one of the two of you (probably you) should 

When he 
I have a call into 
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S E p R ^ T 

the Red Wolf group asking how this should be handled and will get back to vou as soon as I hear back from them - but 
for now I hftlifivfi the status! 

If anyone believes it should be handled differently - jump in and let us know. 

Desk 
Fax 
Main Office 

Desk 
Fax 
Main Office 

bl 
bZ 
be 

• b7C 
b7E 

(S) 

Original Message-
J(CON) From 

Sent: Tuesday, July 11. 2006 9:49 AM 
To: I IfFBD;! 

(FBI);L 
Subject: RE: Call in | land in Arabic. 

"SFIERTET 
RECORD 

J(FBI);[_ 

Gentlemen, 

Right n o w L 
leave the call 
Thanks. 

I n the two calls inf 

Personal cell: 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent; 

1(FBD:F 
TFBÏT 

](FBI); 

(S) 

I Should 

] (FBI ) 

(S) 
To:L 
Subject: 

RECORD 

Tuesday. July 11, 2006 9:39 AM 
[CON) 

J n d In Arabic RE: Call inl 

(S) 
Call the case agent and see if thev have an Arabic speaker that can translate it. Then see if can 

Jtheir 
Red Wolf system. 

•lessac 

(S) 

—Original MP^HP--
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

] (CON) • 
Tuesday. July 11. 2006 8:35 AM 

Call inl and in Arabic 

• ( F B I ) 
f r a 

ET 
RECORD 

(S) 
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S f e ^ E T 

(S) 
I have a call from the that is mostly in Arabic and somewhat inl I How do I handle this call? 
Thanks. 1 : — 1 

b2 
b6 
blC 
blE 
bl 

DERIVED KROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated//97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3XBI Classification Guide G-3, (jated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide y 3 . dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification G u i ^ G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatiyfi Guide G-3\dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/9^. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIQw 1 
SECRET 

S E & R E T 



](OTD) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ICON) 
Friday July 28. 2006 11:12 AM 

I ïQTnvnoNn{; 

I ¡System 
(OTD) (CÒFÌ)J 

(OTD) (FBI) 
(OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is the 'final' configuration for the) |Red Wolf system. This should be the reimbursement figure used for the 
funds transfer. 

FINAI 
Config - 07_28_... 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

Desk Fax; 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-23-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
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b6 
b7C 

JOTD) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(AQ) (CON) 
Wednesday September 13 2006 11 18 AM 

J (OTD)(COML 
KOTD) ( F B I ) C 

bo 
b7C 

|(OTD) (FBI);| _ I O T P ) (CON) 
Red Wolf XG Portable Components for Portable Security Upgrade 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 

The attached spreadsheet details the components of a 'typical' Red Wolf XG Portable. I sav 'typical' b 7 c 
because there are variation to the configurations that may include! I b7E 

and some other minor variations 

b2 
b7E 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 
BAE Rx/gtPms - Information Ter.hnnlnnv 
Desk Fax 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IWF0E1IATI0H C0HTAIÎIED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-20-2009 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/ss 
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I DESCRIPTION IQTYI MFGR I MODEL NO. 1 • PART NO. I CLIN I COMMENTS b2 
b4 
b7E 

ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 01-20-2009 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/sz 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b g 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED b 7 
DATE 02-13-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/S2 

(OTP) (CON) 

From: I kCON) 
Sent: Thursday. September 14.2006 4 41 PM b6 
To: I KOTm (FBI) b7c 
Cc: | rOTD) (CON) 
Subject: Red Wolf System Count 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As requested - the number of systems currently deployed. 

SYSTEM AS OF 
TYPE 9/14/06 

b 6 
b7C 

b 2 
b 7 E 

TOTAL | | Systems in-use 

Note - The number of portable systems include 
systems 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 
BAE Systems - Information Technology 
Desk! I Fax] 

systems, and 

b2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

9 
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i 

Document # (Description I # o f pages I Classification Source I 
1 Fxhr! SpRarishRRf Nfitqfiarlist . 1 1 ) 
? Outlook Fmail - ?(inB-04-n4 Trainino Rftnuest RW-VR| t>DF 3 U 
3 Outlook Email -FW: 2006-04-04 Training Request RW-V9 IPDF 6 U 
4 Outlook Email-FW: LSS Training room, Room WB 603 8 U 
5 Outlook Email -FW: Voice box system 2 U 
6 Outlook Email -RE| | . 4 SBU 
7 Outlook Email-Contract Linquist Renewal Process 4 U 
8 Word Doc » Goals and Objectives 3 U 
9 Word Doc-Meeting Notes June 19,2006 3 SBU 

b2 
bo 
b7C 
b7E 

ALI IHFORHATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-17-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gig 



o/s 
( O T P ) (FBI ) 

From: 
Sent: 
to: 
Subject: 

JOTD) (FBI) 
Friday. June 16. 2006 1:04 PM 

JOTD) (FBI) 

:b2 
b6 
b7C 

FW: LSS Training Room, Room WB 603 

2006-04-04_Tralnin 
g_Request_RW... 

NON-RECORD 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Another one 

Desk-

Smartdesk.pdf (50 
KB) 

-Oriqina^^Messaqe-
From:I / I (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wsdnesdav. May 3 1 . 2 0 0 6 8 : 4 1 AM 
TO:| ^ ~ 1 (OTD) (FBI) ; | 
Sujyfect: FW: LSS Training Room,. Room WB 603 

j (OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

F Y I . 

DCS Program Manager 
OTD/ESTS/TICTU 

I (w) 
(c) 

Original Message 
From:j | (ÓI) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 2 2 , 2 0 0 6 3 : 4 1 PM 
To:| "1(01) (FBI) 
Cc:l iTlTD) (CON) ;j 
(FBI) ;| | (OI) (FBI) 
Subject: LSS Training Room, Room WB 603 

(OTD) (FBI) ; ( I T O D ) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

A l l : 

ALL INFORMATIOH CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-17-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gjg 

With LSS's move to the Woodies building, it is our intention to set up a training room to 
provide regular training to new linguists on multiple systems including Redwolf and 

1 



( O T P ) ( F B I ) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
•DATE 04-17-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gjg 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

l o T D ) (FBI) 
Friday, December 01, 2006 11 

IrOTDHFBIVl IfOTDVFBIvr 
(OTP) (FBI)l |(OTD)(FBÎî 
Ì F B I 1 

b T D i (FBM" 
IOTP) (FBI)f 

_ K F B I ) L _ 
jOTDi fFBÏÏT 

roTm (FBnf 
(OTP) (FBI)I KQTDÌ (FBI1[ 

l(ITD) (CON) 
" R E | ] 

ÏSTL) 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

1(FBnr 

= = F 
H M 

J (OTP) (FBI); 
Dì (FBI); 

j (OTP) (FBI)L 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

To All,. 
It seems {his string of e-mails is getting longer and larger. To update. I received a call fronrT 

few minutes ago. 

—-Original Message— 
From: • I ' l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. December 01. 2006 8:00 AM • _ _ 
To: I lrOTD)(FBI)i KOTDÌ (FBI)i I (OTP) (FBI)] |(OTD)(FBI); 

I l(OTD) (FBI) • . 
Cc: ] KOTDUFBDl IfFBI^ l O T D U P B T v l I 

fFBni . I (OTP) (FBI) J l(OTD) (FBI);| IOTP) (FBI); 

Subject: RE; 
J(OTP) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

3 
I agree with everything below. I think that is certainly the easiest most cost effective way to accomplish this. 

i Q t h e r than 

that lust let us know when. The only issue with that is it usually takes a long time to get equipment shippec 
so we may want to start that process soon although it should only be one or two| 

—Original Message—-
From: I |(OTD)(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2006 6:21 PM ^ 
T o : I . . TTOTD) (FBI);I tOTP) (FBI); | l ( O T D ) ( F B I ) C _ 

I KOTP) (FBI)| l(OTDHFBI) 
Cc: I [QTDTTFBITI I f F B n r l(OTD) fFBI l f 

fFBIM , |(OTD) (FBI);| I(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE:[ | 



b2 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED • • • . ' . b6 
NON-RECORD b7C 

b7E 

Any thoughts from the OTD technical experts on this? 

Des 
œ c u r 

M ICelf 
Vigilance Through Technology 

-Original Message— 
From: I |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. November 30, 2006 12:07 PM 
Toi rOTDHFBn 
C D " LOTDI (FBI);| ~~l (OTD)(FBI)r 1 (OTD) (FBI);[ 

I I(FBI) 
Subject: RE:| | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD . 

In soeakina withl learlier today, much of what you are saving is correct. Basically 
Iperforms similarly in that both will 

I The differences are! Irequires 
. more POIlinment mmngred tol Ipersonnel will need TD Ir.an"iitiii7fi 
| [riCTU is still working out some kinks witH I I am 

hoping everything will be worked out by the middle of December. Also, you may be looking at January,'2007, 
before anything can really be installed for either option. Regardless, I would like either option to be deployed 
as soon as possible. Please see me when you get back so OTD can finalize a plan. Also, I will need to know 
how Thanks. 

2 



—Original Message— b 2 

From: I iOTPI (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Wednesday. November 29.2006 5:02 PM b7C 
To: | |(FBI);| |[OTD) (FBI) b7E 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Talk tor 
IThs system utilizes! 

labout the system that was recently deployed to (I thinly 

I jThe issue 
Although will 

th Ï _. lis no problem,! 
System that was deployed must be working because we have not heard anything from[_ Jun 

_They 
unless 

Anvwav.l ^ 
give to| land work with them to get everything set up. You guys will need to get 

and told them to[[ Ivhich we will 

(I will be out of the office tomorrow and Friday (traveling to wonderfulT Ito deliver and setup some 
equipment, but will check on things on Monday to see if we can get the system to you guys as soon as 
possible. 

rrih 

Original Message' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

>BI) 
Wednesday. November 297 2006 3:32 PM 

ÌQTD) (FBI) 
(OTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H 

I just heard from the case agent regarding thef 
advised that thev dp not have the resources to| 

The case agent has indicated thatj 

installation. |office has 
"bresently in place 

j 

cnange over tne systems, i nanK you. 

1 Ah ¿ddltiaitel tedUfefettlte ¿flfeftt faiSfed IS tftfe BftSSIftllW 6T USIhfl' 
Please advise as to how we should best'proceed to 

[ J 
SA, SQ-6 
ISM J 

(Desk) 
(Cell) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

3 



Goals/Accomplishments for DCS Program in FY2005/2006 

Objectives 

1. Install/upgrade) I Title III systems 
2. Install/upgrade| |Title 50 systems 
3. Deploy 
4. Deploy 

Title III systems 
Title 50 systems . 

5. Increase liaison efforts with new vendors 
6 . Develop working relationships with| 

J on-site visits to|_ ' 
7. I |playback systems installed 
8. I I workstations 
9 . I Imonitors installed-(DCS-5000) 
10.1 I developed and implemented b 2 
11. Software Maintenance Agreement finalized and implemented b 7 E 

Accomplishments 

11. On-site visit to[_ 
NAWG re-established and participated 

NATIA conference; 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-17-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gjg 



5000 Objectives f 

l . 
2 . 
3 . 
4 . 
5. 
6. 
7 . 
8 . 

9. 

10. 
1 1 . 

12 . 
13'. 
14 . 
15. 

Rehab (upgrade) I [systems 
Upgrade I I large system 
Purchase ___IJplayback systems 
Purchase [workstations 

b2 
b7E 

Extend current hardware platform contract to September 
2008 and increase ceiling to approxI 
Begin Regional Architecture Project (after 
Benefit/analysis is'concluded) 
Perform| Imajor software upgrade to the field 
Develop and test a central domain server for 
administrator access 
Begin implementing windows workstations to the field 
Provide FO system specific training 
Develop and test Disaster Recovery back-up strategy 
'Implement Remote Maintenance 

Additional Program Goals for FY 2006 

1. Consider possible realignment of teams/responsibilities 
2. V i s i t ( n e w ) digital collection vendors 

d 3. Access need for additional personnel to include : 
a. Full time TICTU security professional 



b. Technical writer 
c. Secretary/Assistant 
d. Database Administrator 

]re hub system concept 
]rëregionalization concept 

4. On-site visit to 
5. On-site visit to 
6. Consider way to evaluate work activity for 

b2 
b7E 

8. Expand Program's visibility in TICTU's annual East/West 
conference 

9. Develop a project plan to reflect and monitor DCS-5000/6000 
(DCS-3000?) project plans fór FY2006. 

10. Standardized handout fòr 5000/6000/DCS program 

Action Items 

1. Revamp 5000/6000 reports _ 
2. Establish Top 10 Unit List - review goals each month 
3. Standardized briefing for both 5000/6000. 
4. Assign a system deliverable to carry out & complete mission 

by an individual-
5. Redwolf training 
6. Bi-annual meeting with stakeholders 
7. Implement Remote maintenance 
8. Examine the earned value 
9. Proof of concept •<- regional architecture 

b6 
hlC 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

MEETING NOTES 
June 19, 2006 

Background: 

The Telecommunication Intercept and Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) and the 
Technical Operations Coordination Unit CTOCU) were requested to participate in 
discussions held relative to the identification 

List of Key Considerations: 
System cost 
System reliability 
Microphone interface and audio quality (intelligibility) of data 
Ease of use and ease of administration 
Remote administration capabilities 
Network connection and remote access capabilities 
Data portability (common data format and/or availability of conversion utilities) 
System footprint 

Notes: 

ALL IIIFORHATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-17-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gjg 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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Message Page I of 10 

O T D ) ( C O N ) 

From: (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 9:01 A M 

To: (OTD) (FBI); 

Subject: FW: I BLDG) 
(OTDXCON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This'is the final email from| [egarding the payback. I'm sending this in lieu of all the 
others just so it is clear to all of us that the paybadLwasxornplete (comments are 
bolded and underlined). The current email froml I is just a concern with the 
remaining balance inl I What this means is that TICTU has not yet spent th^ 

Jthat they already paid back to| ¡Does that make sense? I'll explain in 
person also. 

Management & Progtam Analyst 
Advanced Telephony Unit 
Officii 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-10-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fl£ 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Messaqe-
From ](OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 8:15 AM 
Toil I (OTP) (FBI) 
Cc 

Subject: FW 

OTD) (FBI);L 
KQTPUÇQN)! 

OTD) (FBI 
OTD) (FBI)" 

[OTD) (FBI); 

BLDG) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

requisition being processed will zero out the TICTU 
payback. Amazing how things sometimes work out. 

—Original Message 
From:| l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 7:35 AM 

12/6/2006 



• Message Page 2 of 10 

Ton 
Cc:l 
Subject: RE: 

£01) (FBI) 
FON» (CONI: 

B E B S T 

1(01) (FBI) 
KOTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It was a pleasure. Our numbers match, so I will pass on the word to 
pbout coordinating the purchase of Red Wolf workstations. 

Don't hesitate to contact me if any issues should arise. 

Program Analyst 
Advanced Telephony Unit 

-—Original Message— 
Fromj |(0I) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. JuneUTT 2005 2:52 PM 
To J 
Cc:| 
Subject: RE(. 

J I M ) (FBI);| 
i r r o H t a r c r 

}0TD) (FBI); 

BLDG) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Joi) (FBI) 

If I bstimate is correct, then the remaining funding 
towards the purchase of more Red Wolf workstations. 

should be designated 

This should bring the\ 
held funding to a ($0.00) balance. 

I Ithanks to you and your shop in assisting the 
sometimes trying transfer/payment scenario. 

regarding this 

Directorate of Intelligence (DI) 
FBIHQ 

Fax 

Original Messaqe-
FromJ ;ITD) (FBI) 

12/6/2006 



• M e s s a g e Page 3 of 10 

Sent; Tuesday. Mav 17. 2005 4:47 PM 
To J |(OTD) (CON); 
Cc:| QTDUCQiil. 
Subject: FWl 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hey[ 

JLDG) 

(01) (FBI) 

Congratulations on getting picked by the A team! What is the status ooiha. 
3lli 

Can we reduce the amount of transfer to|_ 
transfer? Also, the facilities guys are telling me we can do the job 

LIS OC 
for|_ 

-Original Messaqe-
](ITD) (FBI) From:| 

Sent; Friday. April 29. 2005 10:50 AM 
Tod J( ITD) (CON) 
Cc Go; 
(ITD) (CÖN)T 
Subject: FW|_ 

EOI) (FBI)J_ ium (FBi) 

Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](ITD) (FBI) 

BLDG) 

Please direct the remaining fundinaf 
for the 

held by TICTU to pay 

do not know i 
line or two). Please provide to 

has the ; 
)| |wl 

account number or justification (just a 
hen you get a chance. Thanks. 

Or oinal Message 
D(OI) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Wednesday. April 27, 2005 7:42 AM 

(FB 
Cc: 

I 
I P ) (FBI) 
1QI) (FBI)J 

OTP) fCON)J 
ftrroHcÔNÏÏ 

L(N-D) (FBI); 
__Z_ZJASD) (FBI) 

la 
(OI) 

Subject: RE: 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](ITD) (FBI) 
(ITD) (CON) 

BLDG) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Everyone! 

This e-mail will stipulate what course of action will be taken in regards to the funding of the 

12/6/2006 



• Message Page 4 of 10 

Thfi remaining funding .held by TICTU will be utilized to pay for the! 
J It should be noted that additional! |Red Wolf cpus will be 
^funding, procured utilizing hYUb i 

Directorate of Intelligence (DI) 
FBIHQ 

M 

—Original Messaae-
From£ ](TTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Tuesday, April 26, 2005 5:06 PM 

ÌP I ) (FBI)JZ 
(ITD) (CON); 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE 
ïrm) (cm) 

KM?) (FBI) 
(ITD) (CON); 

JBLDG) 
j(lTD) (FBI) 

bZ 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Have you secured funding to provide thel IT 
on this project? It seems to me that[ 

1 Ishould be paying for this since it is driving the move. Is any 
of the| |that you forwarded to TICTU in FY2004 available? If 
no funding is identified, your linguists won't have a nework with which 
to use Redwolf at the new site. How do we get started on these 
projects without securing funding? 

Original Message-
From(7 ](ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 2:15 PM 
To:) IOTP) (FBI) 
Cc:| ITTDI fCONlf 
Subject: REF 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](ITD) (CON) 
BLDG) 

Here's the latest on the 
project: 

Js 
is expecting TICTU to fund (with approx. 

^nd some/all of the 
required additional system equipment 

12/6/2006 



• Message Page 5 of 10 

project and to contaci 
] reports that no funding is available for this 

I nor clarification. 

Do you want to talk toi about this? ETMU obviously 
can't support this without funding and TICTU and 
communicating{___]seems to think everything is on-track/on-
schedule. The construction should begin in 2-3 weeks. 

is working on the SOW. Let me know. Hope all is well in 
Thanks. 

—Original Messaqe-
FromjT 

it; Monday. April 1 Seri 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE|_ 

I 
(ITD) (CON) 

2005 10:16 AM 
ITD) (CON) 

IrrrpHCQN) 
BLDG) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

$$$$$$$$$$$ - who has it and is willing to spend it for this 
move... The folks can't work without workstations... 

Original Messaqe-
Froms J(rTD) (CON) 

To; 
Cc: 

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 10:07 AM 
~ 10TD) (CON) 

(ITD) (CON) 
Subject: RE£ I JLDG) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I don't see it not happening. If the September move 
date comes about we should have something in to 

I |first part of June. Even thought the[ frail 
will be small, it will take a lot of drawing and 
engineering on our part. 

—Original Message-
Fromi ] ( ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2005 9:37 AM 
To: I lfITDHCO> 
Subject: FW 

2 j £ L 
BLDG) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

•Original Message-

12/6/2006 



• Message Page 6 of 10 

From.'L ](ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2005 4:31 PM 
Toi Irrrm rcoNi 
Subject: RE: BLDG) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

this week and he I spoke with 
indicated no funding is available for system 
hardware let alonel 11 will get in 
touch with J to see if he has been 
in contact with TICTU and will try to determine 
who (if any) will be able to support this project. 

- — O r i g i n a l Message 
From|_ IrTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2005 1:09 PM 
Tod IOTP) (CON); 

IflTD) (CON) 
c d r rmuFfy ) 
Subject: RE Ï 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

•feLDG) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Any updates on this? 

Original Message-
l l T D ) 

(CON) 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 3:19 PM 
Tod (ITD) (CON); 
1 'TTDÏ rr.oNi 
Subject: RE: 
BLDG) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

lf[ |is funded and prepared to 
unitizel "las usual, I agree with 
you| |Atthe meeting this week, 
it haoSSUnded as if he did not have 
money. 

• 
Original Message— 

From] ~jlTD) 
(CON) 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2005 7:35 

12/6/2006 



• Message Page 7 of 10 

AM 
To: 
(CON)EZ 
(ITD) (CON) 
Subject: FWJ 

]BLDG) 

U n e ) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Since 

let him do his job. 

has the money 
and is prepared to handle the 
installation Qf 
a n 
-—Original Message-— 
From: (01) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2005 
2:0g_EM_ 
To: 

(CON)f 

, frTP) (FBI); 
IfTTPTfCONi: 

(ITD) 

J nrfn) 

ceil ttni 
Subject! 

PLDG) 

] Ï ÏTD) (FBI); 
J(ITD) (CON); 

ÎTffôS (FBI); 
ITD) (CON) 
illŒBI) 

j L D G f 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All, 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I had a discussion with 
about the 

installation aspect of the 
and he has the 

supporting funding for 
Trilogy.! land 

I He stated that h 
had a little over 
on his PO. 

left 

He was aware of the 
number of users and 
had made appropriate 
arrangements for supporting 

I discussed the pull for Red 
Wolf and he stated he did 

12/6/2006 



• Message Page 8 of 10 

not see a problem with 
performing the task in 
conjunction with his 
tasking. Please note I did 
not discuss having his 
portion of the tasking shifted 
to our SOW for 

The lease for the space was 
awapded this past Tuesday 

will 
meet 

and I 
be sending a request to 
withl 
and myself for a final space 
outlay early next week. That 
is when I'll bring up the 
subject of having his 
requiremenlsmet by our 

b2 
b6 

imemsmet Dy our b 7 c 
SOW for| | b7E 

I'm hoping, repeat, hoping 
thatl I might counter 
and offer to pay for the 
entire 

cost. 

I will keep everyone abreast 
of pertinent details! 

Office of Intelligence (Ol) 
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

Page 10 of 10 
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1 ( 0 T D ) ( C 0 N ) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SCAUTO 
Wednesday. February 22. 2006 12:19 PM 

b6 
b7C 

OTD)(CON) 
COTS 12006/06 is pending implementation. Please implement and close the request. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please do NOT reply to this email > 

AIL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-10-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fli 

COTS Request 

Change Number: 12006/06 FY: 2006 Date Opened: 02/21/06 10:01:38 
Work Status: Pending Implementat Init iator: 
Status: initial Last Updated On: 02/22/06 12:17:09 
Approve Status: approved Last Updated By: 
Priority: 2-HISH Date Closed: 
Classification: SECRET Closed By: 
Environment: Standalone Target Implement: 03/03/06 00.00:00 
Purchase Type: HARDWARE 

General Info 
REQUESTED BY 
Name: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

FD-369 Req # : 

Name Not in BPMS: 
HQ or FO Div: DP 
Unit: I I 

Approved Software: 
Product: 

false 
Room#: TICTU 

Cost Code: 
Phone: 

Extension: T 
Product Information 

Approved Hardware: 

Estimated Purchase $ Total Purchase $: 
Purchase Date: 

HARDWARE INFORMATION: 
Category: Data Storage 

Manufacturer: 
Hardware Model: 

Estimated # of Lie: 
Estimated # of Items: 20 
SOFTWARE INFORMATION: 
Category: 
Manufacturer: 
Version No: 
Patch?: NO # of Hardware Purchased 
Security Patch?: false Reported to DOJ?: false 
Manufacturer: 

# of Lie. Purchased: 
VENDOR INFORMATION: 

Name: 
Contaci Person: 

Phone # : 
Web Address: 

INSTALLATION LOCATION: 
Version/Model No.: 

Manufacturer: 
Operating System: 

Testing 

Pimary Developer: Phone: 

i 



Date Assigned: Ext: 
Acknowledged Date: Pass/Fail: 
Acknowledged By: 
Completed Date: 
Completed By: 
Testing and Comments: 

n/a 

APPROVAL INFO. 
APPROVED GROUP: APPROVED BY: APPROVED DATE: ACTION: 
SO REVIEW 02/22/0612:17:09 Approved 

PENDING APPROVAL: 
Approval Comments: 

b6 
b7C 

Justification/Comments: 
-Description-

02/22/06 12:17:09 by Approved) 

(02/21/06 10:00:56| }: 
The DCS-5000 program requires spare parts for use with the Digital 
Collection Program. As a means of supporting and preventing downtime 
in the collection and archiving of required data, it is necessary 

to provide spare parts to all of our sites which utilize the 
DCS-5000. The spare parts on this requisition are for use with 
equipment being furnished to field offices as part of the Red Wolf 
program system. They are required to provide necessary backup 
support to keep the DCS-5000 operating successfully. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 
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b2 
b7E 

FINAL] [config - 07_28_06.xls: Components 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OTP) (FBI) 

L0TD) (FBI) 

"b6 
b7C 

Fritiav Ontnhflr ?fl POflfi 10:05 AM 
J (OTD) (FBI) 

RE: DCS-5000 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. By the way, while I was talking to you called regarding this matter. I advised him 
that I had not received any official document regarding the matter, but once I did I would be sending them a letter. He is 
friends with so I wouldn't be surprised if he calls him. 

b6 
b7C 

-Original Messana-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday Ortnhpr 70 ?nnfi 9:54 AM 
LQIDIIEBJD 

TXSOTT 

KOTD) (FBI) 
tM 
Ö 
j(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

A lot has happened this week in regards to the DCS-5000 
spoke witH "Yesterday and informed them that! 

I i That is not true. I 

contract. As you are aware 

System.l 
"jthe DCS-5000. That being the casef i f the Red Wolf 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IHFORHATION COHTAIHED 
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-23-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gjg 

1 



Í X 

Unclassified 
DCS-5000 Program 

Program Status Update 

1) R e s o u r c e s - • 
a . 

b. 

d . 

• Office Mgr 
• Finance/Budget 

^ - C o n t r a c t s 

• New Procurement - Regionalization 
• DCS-5000 

O&M Support' - Sys Admin 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

• Elsur - Programmer/Inventory 

2) Work Assignments -
a. Cost Analysis -

• P ro~ ip r . f pd rnst-.s t n m a i n t a i n o u r r . n r r p n t RW 
systems 

Projected costs to reduce/improve . " 
I c u r r e n t RW systems 

I 
Projected costs to procuré RW 

Page 1 of 3 Unclassified 12/6/2006 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-20-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gjg 



Unclassified 
DCS-5000 Program 

Produce Technical Specifications 
• Produce Performance Based Contract 

b. O&M Support 

to a:.ssist as 

to prepare 
documentation to support'future- needs 

to prepare all equipment -

Parts/Supplies' - shippers to be prepared 
byl ' 

c. DCS-5000. 
I J t o develop this 

should .include pertinent information 
directly related to DCS-5000, i.e. 
troubleshooting tips,'documentation, 

have access to this[_ 
etc. I would like to 

J via| [if 
approved, it would be the preferred 

method, where applicable. 

to provide for this 

]shall be used for this effort. ThisT 
will track I 

shall be shall ensure-the} 
compliant to| [requirements. Prepare the 
necessary documentation and tests. 

to review current inventory 

to finalize • 1 to- work with to finalize • 

f. Administrative Mgr 

Page 2 of 3 Unclas-sif ied 1 2 / 6 / 2 0 0 6 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 



Unclassified 
DCS-5000 Program 

• [ |is to effectively manage and report on 
all administrative activities. He shall • 
provide regular (wkly) <status to| land 

I regarding status of all • activities: 

shall provide scheduling to support 
implementation•of all future I 

to ensure and 
approval. Acts as security advisor to team. 

• Waiting for approval to reinstitute this . 
t e chnology. ; 

• Inform 
I luntil we get direction from the front 
office. 
If reinstituted, a meeting will be called 
to discuss roles and responsibilities, etc. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

i. Field Support -
is responsible for field 

troubleshooting and maintenance ofl I 
jtickets 

.that describe field -issues nr nrnhlpms 
should be forwarded tol 
Inform if I I tickets are greater 
than 30 days old, or if you are ' 
dissatisfied with the handling of a 
specific^ | (or field issue) . 

— I 
shall state. the implementation .is too 

costly, timely, and unable to implement. 

to 

Page 3 of- 3 Unclassified 12/6/2006 



H5L£2!L 
b2 
b6 JolC 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday. July 18. 2006 5:07 PM 

- ~tOTD) (FBI)r 
lQTP)(FBI)j 

Vmn\ f F R n r 

If OTP) (FBI) 
_|(OTD) (FBI) 

, KOTP) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All, 
This is to recap the discussion/test that we dicf ]this morning. First, the problem statement: b2 

b7E 

• b2 
b4 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-06-2009 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gjg 

1 
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Original Message-
Froma (ER) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. March 16. 2004 12:33 PM 
Toj J f c o m 
Cc: I |TEI 
Subject: Status 

:b6 
blC 

(ER) (FBI); (ER) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H[ 
There has been a lot of discussion regarding the status of the[] At your earliest 
convenience, could you please send a status update? When we spoke last week it sounded like'things were vastly 
improved. The guestion is how reliable and how stable is the system performing?! 

| |what was the resolution? 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Also, please help us understand ho; 
] \ k most advantageous to haveC 

how is 

the RedWolf, but my understanding is that the process is manual. Please describe the environment (mechanisms) that 
are used toj 1 If there is anything you need from us, feel free to call any time. 

Thanks) [-lave a great week! Enjoy your next week, we'll miss you in 

Later. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

112 
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MesSage • Page 1 of 1 

(ITD) (CON) 

AIL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ' 
DATE 01-27-.2Q09 BY' 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

(ITD) (CON) 
Thursday, October 28, 2004 7:59-AM 

liiTD) (FBI); 
ITD) ( F B I ) - " 

KITD) (CON); 
(I ! U) (CON) 

Subject: 

](ITD)(FBI); (ITD) (FBI); 

JlTD)(CON);[ 

b6 ' 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The Task Order Response (TOR)| 
lOctober 27. 2004. • This.TOR has been distributed to all.addressees above. It is 

important that von par.h review and validate the TORI 

provide your comments to this TOR to 
rejection or amendment. 

Unce your reviewis completed, please 
with your recommendations for acceptance, 

. It is recommended that a response to-this TOR be provided to 
CRITICAL order. that must be completed by! ' prior to December 22, 2004. 

]by November 5th. This is'a TIME 

The COTR wiU consolidate vour comments and will provide t heT . 
I |with written instructions to prepare ;a Task Order to accept the 
TOR as provided, reject completely, or modify the TOR based upon your comments . 

b2 • 
b4 
b7E 

b2 • 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
. b7E 

TICTU Support Staff 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

10/28/2004 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fils 

9 March 2005 

Tel 
Fax 

-

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Attnl 
Engineering Research Facility 

Quantico, VA 22135 

Subject: Contract 
DCS-5000 Systems and Support 

Attachments: (1) 

Pearl ~ | 

ECP 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

is pleased to offer this Engineering Change Proposal for Red 

The final price will be established for these CLINS when the scope proposed by the 
attached ECP is agreed upon. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information regarding this response, please 
contact the undersigned at 
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Facsimile 
Cover Sheet 

DB» 

Ta 

Orgs 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/El:: Tel 

Fax 

3 - j l - . ô Ç 
Message No. 

From 

Telephone No. [ Location/Department 

Ffi Nn 

Telephone No. Mail Stop 

Message: Content»: Tet*l Pages Transmitted ^ Including Cover Page 

" P L s s * * . i c t k c U i 

b2 
"b4 
b6 
• b7C 
b7E 

This nest mile transmission it intended only for the ute of the indiviihial or entity In which itia addicucd and miy contain nrifcrrmtian that U privileged. crrfvimn'iil, 
md exempt from disclosure under applicable l«w. If me reade of this mesia^e is not tb« intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the 
mtoided recipient, you are hereby notified that reading disseminating, distributing or copying this communication ia ttnctiy prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, plcaac notify us immediately and mum the original menage to us at the ibova iddrms via the U.S. Pnsal Semiec. Thank you. 

Notes: 
1. if message is not received completely or act received by intended party, please contact sender. 
2. No classified Information shall be sent via facsimile. 
3. No technical data related to defense articles or services sbaJl be transmitted out of the United States. 
4. No "Company Private" material shall be seat to an unattended machine, and transmission to an unattended machine requires telephone . 

confirmation by intended recipient upon receipt 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

In Reply Refer to: 
Serial 05-JG-099 

16 March 2005 • 

Tel 
Fax 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Attn:! 
Engineering Research Facility 

35 Quantico, VA 22 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: Contrac 
DCS-5000 Systems and Support 
Red Wolf Software Maintenance 

Reference: (1) Red Wolf ECP dated 9 March 2005 

Attachments: (1) Red Wolf 
(2) Red WoL 

ÏCP Rev. 1 
Price Detail 

Dear 

Raytheon is pleased to offer this additional information pertaining to the Engineering 
Change Proposal for feed Wolf 
include corrections to 

The ECP has been revised to 

I 

The budgetary annual estimates remain as originally proposed 

these estimates. 
The attached price detail reflects 

Should you have any questions oi 
please contact the undersigned at 

require additional information regarding this response. 



.J35/12/2005 15:3b 

Facsimile 
Cover Sheet 

Tel 
Fax 

Message No. 

re- Telephone No. . | Location/Department 

organization /• 

-rte rt/ 
| Fax No. 

m im . Telephone No.. |MailStop 

N l l l 

Message: Contents: Total Pages Transmitted ¿ 6 Including Cover Page 

/fats /r /J (/# * ¿m/ jytatô y?/**-') 

/¿¿zw /sur & ** 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

n 7 t-c- f ' ' 

âs t/û**rd> Mf* Tfaf 7Û 

f ¿ce-sr*3*0 fjWV S'erse 

TtiU facsimile transmission it intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, 
and exempt ftom disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this mtjjsge is not the intended recipient or the employee or agtnt responsible to deliver it to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this • 
cOTimwnteatioo in error, please notify us immediately and return the ori{in»l message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you. 

Notes: 
1. If message is not received completely or not received by intended party, please contact sender. 
2- No classified information, shall be s<nt via facsimile. 
3. No technical data related to defense articles or services shall be transmitted out of the United States. 
4. No "Company Private" material shall be sent to an unattended machine, and transmission to in unattended machine requires telephone 

confirmation by imendod recipient upon receipt. 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ' 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOTOI OTHERWISE 

Appendix A: DCS-5000 General Users Guide 

FEDERAL B U R E A U OF INVESTIGATION 
Operations Technology Division 

Telecommunication Intercept and Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) 

DATE: 04-09-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322'UC/LP/STP/JCF 
REASON: 1.4 (c,g) 
DECLASSIFY OH: 04-09-2034 

DCS-5000 GENERAL USERS GUIDE 

Version 3.0 

11 April 2006 

Federal Bureau of Investigation . 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Room 9364 
. Washington, DC 20530 
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Appendix B: DCS-5000 Privileged Users Guide 
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-w-j -w- CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

EDERAL B U R E A U OF INVESTIGATION 
Operations Technology Division 

Telecommunication Intercept and Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) 

F, 

DCS-5000 Privileged Users Guide 

Version 1.3 

12 April 2006 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Room 9364 
Washington, DC 20530 
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h 2 
bó 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: 
Sen, 
To t 
Ce: [ 

Subject: 
Importance: 

Thursday, May 
(OTP) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

JFBI);[ 
] ( ITD) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: Database Minimization Filing-
High 

iinilLŒBIlJ 

(OTD) (FBI)|_ 
Irrrrm ÍFRU 

H (OTD) (FBI);[ 
be 

](OTD) :b7C 

(OTD) (FBI); 

—^epnrT OCvJl I EL I — 
RECORD OIPR database 

b5 

Reply needed by mid-afternoon todav-
thanks 

—"Original Mesŝ aa 
From: 
Sent 
To 

j (OGC) (FBI) 
anp_ 
o: L 

Subject: 

Thursday May 25, 2006 10:50 AM 
~ _ _ l ( O G C ) (FBI) J 
I I (OGC) (FBI ) t 

uataDase Minimization Filing 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

be 
b7C 

IlipGC) (FBI. 
• [ O G C ) (FBI 

Ç ~](FBI)R 
JÖGC) (FBI) 

and I just met with [ on this. 

I this morning and| ^this afternoon, if needed, will redline all you comments into the OIPR draft 
Document. :b6 

b7C 
need something answered for 

When sometone is under indictment and we pick up their privileged conversations, give us the details of ohow 
we sequester. Is the information taken off of our databases? 

138 



National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

- UNCLASSIFIED 

SECRET 

DERIVED I HUM. O-UI Til ~hrrifir-|Hnn Gnirig G-3. dated 1/9Z. 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION "L 

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Fotfi 

terlntelliqence Investigations 

Tiaence Investigations 

"UbWVbL) FRUIVI. U'J I Ul r f - r r i f f - t inn «"Me G^daterl 1/97. 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIOt 
SECF 

139 
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1 V 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

DATE: 04-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCFALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
REASON: 1.4 (c) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
DECLASSIFY.ON: 04-22-2034. WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

c 
Monday .lune OS POOR « 4« AM 

RËH tech related issues 

b2 
he 
h7C 
hi E 

bl 

bbNSI I IVfc! BUT UNCLASStHEB 
NON-RECORD 

This updaté sounds very good as a solution to the[ 

Weat l 

]from Red Wolf to C 

user-friendly environment to work in. 
Jappreciate all the efforts of ERF and the field offices in making this | a much more 

Standards, Policy, and Metrics (SPAM) 
Operations Management Unit (OMU) 
Language Seiyices Section. PI 

I I (again changed number) 
"SPAM ... CAN!" 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: Thursday, June 01. 2006 10:54 AM 
To: • r 
Subject: FW:| |tech related issues 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLAQOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

For Your Information 

Operations Management Unit, Language Services Section 
(Directorate of Intelligence 

—Original Message— 
From: I "I 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2006 10:38 AM 

135 



To: 

Ce: 
Subject: 

3CNSITIVE BU I UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is to update alll lusers. | |was experiencing difficulty with[Z 
I I The problem is now resolved. In the pastl Iwas designed toT 
prohibited Ifroml 

Ifrom RedWolf into 
I This feature 

I lis now recognizing alll l a n c f 
lin RedWolfT 

For example, thef 

.When reviewing! 

j 

Thanks, 

Continues to be a work in progress. Please contaci Lvith any related questions or concerns. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAGGiriCD 

OCNOITIVC DUT UMCLASSIEIED 

OCHOITIVC UUI UNU-ASJall ILU 

89 



DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
ON 04-09-2009 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Mondav. June 05. 2006 4:33 PM 

FW: Follow-up 

- f i f = f i W = . T / / M r i F n R M 

Below is s o m e analysis reaardina the DroDosed Red Wolf. It boils down to the fact that the DroDOsed svstem will Drovide 

You can get some idea if this is important based on the 

" S TOFU 

Vigilance Through Technology 

Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: Friday. June 02. 2006 2:30~PM~ 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Follow-up on GTMO meeting 

-seeRerz/NOFORN 

Per our earlier discussion, here is the information that I can provide relative to the issues and status of oui£ 
interests 

90 



Issues of concern from our perspective, 

We currently have two ongoing studies, one expected to yield results by the end of summer and the other expected to yield 
results by the end of the calendar year. The first is a study [ ' b7E 

In light of the timing of this work relative to the purchase of the| [collection platform, I would recommend planning for 

Hope this is helpful, 
b6 
b7C 

DERIV/EÜ m i m (i-3-ff 
—tobCLAbblHCA llON bXEMPTION 1 

-SEeRETZ/NOFORN 

-SEeRET/ZNOFORN 

91 



From: 
Sent: 

S Ì ^ f T DATE: 04-22-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
PEASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY OH: 04-22-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

c 
Monday, June Ub, ¿uuti KM 

H,-

bl 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Unfortunately, the 
spoken with the Svs Admin in 

system w a s configured and installed with 
and and advised him to 

]vhich requires access. 

This will b e d o n e f 

t h l 

I o n o r 56ÒUT 'I N o v - a s s u m i h a w é h a v é m a x é t n o n o o o s s a r v ¿ n a h b e s t o 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

H o p e this helps 

s È p R Ó : 
130 



s M T 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

(S) 
—Original Message— 

From: I ••--.. ~ 
Sent: Monday. Jurai 05,..2006 1:58 PM 
To: ,1 
Cc: ' | 
Subject: Disabling RW| | 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Biscovered today that! lecentlv received a Red Wolf upgrade that£ 
1 When we spoke before you.aqreed that we had until November to make this happen. 

Uprovided some excellent reasons why I I 

b l 
h 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b 6 

] R W ^ c -1 b7E 



I thought that we were on hold with this. As you can see, 

for us to do our job. What can we do about it?| fs question re 
lit becomes very difficult b i E 

] is a good one. 

UNCLAQoirtee-

-UNGLAOQIPlEtT 

SgBRir 
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DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
. OH 04-09-2009 

h 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

< 

Cc: 

Subject: 
ZEEL 

]System for the| | 

o r r n r T J L U I VC I 
RECORD GTMO 

Gentlemen, 

Resulting from follow-up to the teleconference we had withl ^ couple of months ago, we (through the Unit Chief of 
I received a request for comparative information between the RedWolf collection system and the 

A person representing! IfTech Agent), would like to make 
arrangements to meet with a group of knowledge folks next week to discuss the issues below plus any relevant 
comparative information that we know he should be considering but did not specifically request. As the GMTO system will 
be used exclusively for the | I we I 
most of the details they are looking tor will need to come from withinL 

. These are the significant issues[] 

1 will have input to this response. However, 

mentioned; 

It was not specifically a question posed in the information request, however, I recall from the teleconference that| | 
| |may also be an issue. Therefore, you may want to consider providing comparative information along this 
dimension as well. I get the impression from him that he would be grateful for any additional information relative to 
important differences between the systems that we may be able to provide.. 

believe the during the teleconference they identified a 
did not specifically requestf 

I I is flying into the states today and will'be at the Academy tomorrow. His currentulan is to touch base with me at 
that point, with the objective of finalizing plans for a meeting with all the experts here aq_ [preferably some time during 
the following week (June 12 -16). I will be at thel bn Monday and Friday of next week. I need to know if either 
Monday or Friday will give you guys adequate time to gather all the information you deem to be relevant. I would also like 
to know your availability for meeting with| [ next week. 

Look forward to your response, 
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DERIVED mUM: FDI Claujilu."»— ^ l i r f " G-3. dated 
DECLASSIFICATION 
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ALL IÏIFORKATION CONTAINED 
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-09-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

mb2 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: ÖRÖÖN EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I see the EC as saying that we should make sure the info is not posted to locations you can get to without a need to know. 
Red Wolf anri i all have| 

I guess if no one ever thought it should be on there before, I'm making a mountain out of a pebble. If the general 
consensus is it's overkill, I will ask Security Division and see what they say; if they think it's not necessary, I will cease and 
desist. 

—Original Message 
From: | . . . . I 
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2006 3:12 PM 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: ORCON EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

My suggestion would be that, in this specific case, we not take the initiative to do something absolutely insane unless 
or until we're told to do that. | I 

—Original Message— , 
Fromi I I 
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2006 3:10 PM 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: ORCON EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just trying to comply with marking requirements. 

I have never used ORCON, but this EC leads me to believe it should be used. 

Original Message 
From: L 
Sent: 
To: I 

Thursday, June 08, 2006 3:07 PM 
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Ce: I 
Subject: RE: ORCON EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Are we creating an issue where one does not exist? 

b2 
b6 
blC 
hi E 

—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

J 
Thursday. W 08. 2006 1:56 PM 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: ORCON EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The purpose of the EC is to discourage the use of ORCON and I am very opposed tc 

-—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Thursday, June 08, 2006 11:26 AM 

WIWFM) 
J* 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Since all 
am thinking rnqf 

"Ithen as I read this email 

Am I understanding correctly that ORCON should be shown on the header for) \ Any 
objections? 

Standards, Policy, and Metrics (SPAM) 
Operations Management Unit (OMU) 
,1 annuaflfi ftfîrvices Section, DI 

Jagain changed number) 
"SPAM ... CAN!" 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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